Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 4:35 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Ong Jun Wei; LKK Valuation
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Lim Serene; Chia Keng Teng
Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 22/7/2019 - Urgent Basis
Dear Mr Ong,
Re-send.
Dear Sir/Madam,
We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.
Mv FS
Regn COE Inspect. Fee, Parf/COE Rebate
Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. Year Expiry S$$'000 | S$'000 At S$ Value
1 1 | 2010 AUDI A6 2.0 TEST A SJY9899P 2010 | 26/08/2020 29 27 | 22/07/2019 | 100 $25,801
2 2 | 2011 BMW 5231 A SKD 463X 2011 | 23/10/2021 52 45 | 22/07/2019 | 100 $43,991
3 3 2011 VOLVO XC90 T5 A/T ABS D/AB 4WD SKE1077R 2012 | 06/02/2022 58.5 53.5 | 22/07/2019 100 $49,474
4 4 | 2011 AUDI A6 2.0 TFSI SFW 7665T 2010 | 30/01/2021 42 35 | 22/07/2019 | 100 $33,685
Total
Fees 400
NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order

Accident car
Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 4:03 PM

To: Ong Jun Wei <JunWeiOng@ocbc.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Lim Serene <LimSerene@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 22/7/2019 - Urgent Basis

Dear Mr Ong,
Dear Sir/Madam,
We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.
Mv FS
Regn COE Inspect. Fee, Parf/COE Rebate
Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. Year Expiry S$'000 | S$'000 At S$ Value
1 1 | 2010 AUDI A6 2.0 TFSI A SJY9899P 2010 | 26/08/2020 29 27 | 22/07/2019 | 100 $25,801
2 2 2011 BMW 5231 A SKD 463X 2011 | 23/10/2021 52 45 | 22/07/2019 100 $43,991
3 3 | 2011 VOLVO XC90 T5 A/T ABS D/AB 4WD SKE1077R 2012 | 06/02/2022 68.5 53.5 | 22/07/2019 [ 100 $49,474
4 4 | 2011 AUDI A6 2.0 TFSI SFW 7665T 2010 | 30/01/2021 42 35 | 22/07/2019 | 100 $33,685
Total
Fees 400
NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order

Accident car
Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




From: Ong Jun Wei <JunWeiOng@ochc.com>

Sent: Friday, 19 July 2019 7:56 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@|kkauto.com>
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ochc.com>; Lim Serene <LimSerene@ochc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 22/7/2019 - Urgent Basis
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ClbEMcjfWlezrUliftebwFT/X8WelAyYLoclGCJI9nCeReDa9xkPRC5Tyu76FXnz?2
iM81Mépnwhjfdpsr5d4TWP£5IMNCKgErOvw/06tYiLvkEFggz/16jJdysZ1NUlh6c
rPAHhF9fcSyivgR13BYL402BONOSpLw2SVPt4K25CprIpxwtnhNaENS5 7XrW+chJ4
wyvuuF rRHpRDgUX jJdhV/m2twGmlbBh/3tRb6qjPXqWBEz2Ma/oWz8yRc00x4qi9
78s71INEIvILGbPngQEVthTK+Z jOVGPRGAZKYZBzbwXSB8QhvzOmcd25HID75ryl11
GCwQszY/N6/ip2hgEetV1T2vtouMQZ3gadt fvP22mbVT1US2pFHBaFLU3ATSuc2m
JuMV 2avGbuGcYI9kQD jwCeWUfJI+Kgd6tC+tMr5+Fk/5wb7MhH2 £ fYWUx2uIU+62
31vI9yHKO79FkFpR5Jnt LKSOat zEcdaW+FZFgfZKKeP /B8UnwZ90Wg7z8/tAY/gal
BjomG1lR2/R35NCgwZMUUUFK8JUZ+FbsONCVDmMH60sN59d6X9TfutKdPciLUyL/LX
JBUcTMt aVRBc3dsw7K7r3Z2£f36RRPs5wYMADuUZZByXgCEHzx13+TQpb8dO0F 71XW
1Xdg0itc6fgQgalCQFUSMLNiw6Qol1BJzCSO1i jnlExXGSG5dj7M8MKpPof+QE2sZVK
X01VjwGhb1l9yScItvOvVEp/Q0bgwTa7s4e79b0hhn+aRTavItGgnFNhOAEVg])ENP
2Q0BBnMEmMYLR8a80/700LQ3dGnh8GmbHNn0a2AEVoplt8ehrgLr7IZRx+IcKMywHS8
vyzHmMG7 j2K£/Z21tbfCOGjPvtBOPmt 1r53T59aHP JPyE4okwLLnBg/N6AWIsSbgs j
IQnPpFgZkzrl+agp/xuh7ei6XzDtdNxcsk3CAxvbviupDB2FnjI6AI5zx0JqUqgjU
3gHcVP3zWFWMUaglAwFsZn9STo390TwmuKaBM6EY650wzBZsk51ifoWZgonrh/K6P
eep2n0Dd280+NV4D5J7/PoRbLENWOMgSwRwya 9/ vLIwyUpurvMG48SDr/shYaTAW
2dbS0k2ZEzbiNbK1WvZ4KAk JUIRXOMIFt5GzvdaBwiBx+J581YM9/TQVYVBG6RPYS
bp20EFYyDRaF3A8fi401yGBez6j9WHs /uNMecl4gUVgAbGIgyPx/10WUJH1gggWB
CeTCS4Lz299dNL+r8Epc2Aw0OYdwx5ucn6Cyn2Hh4W1QCuQl32YhehnbyLnZPJ1Sh
8BGgnZ1l4RIMFDBOexw0Ya/DZgRse26fXKdA3BC6QYdUY1gZoOeCiblBSFtpgWx1B2
JSUbmDYjjsdVT1IEhiPYazgXGO0BsEiuYWb7J/sudImh2CdvrCIp/5wO0Rap0vXr55
AxugLWUU+qg3GfWaSy892VMKZDUsFw61K3bApbt13Zrd4+flbsdxYNhTdct /N6wIAd
sKbcCO0Eahh9t 6BGxzgikS70SggqatZ127NIZvChFNOA3yJ0xGl3gKZ54wQNv4UFzA
JgZdkW2JICNOWr jesqlKEabHJ4ZYJv41lvcYFPyO0rIdxnsJgp61l5YwiS002uleBB8j0Q
Jh3vwOsJbmoer1GCp jswelmQgPgpRwZ 6b7cSSbz+LUMSxhOQ6K8yAIJmIdxt PBPdx
LhGa9wNyiqux9w+BDHXFOyAaoMZ+Yvcjz3Cc00S090UCK/ ZxBOdxTQ9rp50t ReRF
UiZXN74esbuXBubKniyrH/Agclk 7HphEv7BOWGbYPF 9nsW31r50nKt0aP1xT jznV
QUQek3+kcA7ILTPOIPIXV6jmO+IJRLkikBT1pG+/GpKlvEYOKrHfQ055y352XTH3
IMH1ulTOZ5MwM7hFAFafWqUqvOpXzclrKMmvRI7AzYV20SaasAmRFCSOb8T3Luls
PLV3EUMDXwZelHERULIKt 6Q2F1NB1FaCl8fUIYB1VA50AWVbsR8z7jFyDU7Y jnVVR
P1Rgt7JFcZR1+VvQZt jNSUrPeAhxHnzAUHVIYvd7F4+trGIvn8XVWyX3TCcQL4AM
6xJdotC/8egZelwGBwayoITjx7uhlcvaRAo03CJIJ1leJUEQ/MX8w7g7bCon/Q+tPtZD
30GdVbXQIUrCUedXfehfb42sqgrYp4uxoUVRraQGri+gXvmLoh/aB47DVOKBUp 6QW
M2eZzAOiMRUKCHW+PVzMdy9xC9fggdzGOUlPACmXwHt +MytvzYX32Q0bJfas+CLef
gJUGIlk/reelTALuVrk3GRFu/hnp0P2QsWGpHb6d0rf9Dv+9iTCXOFvVHWkGVsSTFh
g26J2UYCIbAOIabJqLCc2KszkXRBVWa4UX61W7kN1WI9pkLYuilNLvMsE1GF2pMzb
L2NNm6yWjGXgQQwHs 6 T+0bClpvuSMXhpNfuQ2suj+VGmOvCTwNEfto3fjDF/y88R+
cF9TLoz44JBA6tm7Hh jt2K0emOQk047yngLCuT fwmt XgKTIJVPkxFTgbBgAOhEogK
ImsF+VBBgyyNBSPcTI1PScukeNcvbOMTglGGmZiUlKC81idUezJ+8iVvSmlOMrcv5
tiTB2BVvVUQKajlw/nf8HySkM/BLPUPVvRNc6k2GGYn21nGxzfB3gTQ7P4R2 jvbi7v
aHE2KXpeT/zO0uo6bucdIJWLY5NDcggehtbETHc+UyY jwb4+mLz3V8t3aHCwPvdK4Qz
D1HAf6BQ/mxSo0IcaRPzZdJbdXR150TyvxW+GBwITUAOPUAOOUXR9eNbP 1 6pForKX
VozCi7TagWONXEyuPkVSFzk6u+VS7VCtheSYJ+UwYaXbJhNIgSdPQwXeO0PQUPD+u
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